Pre-qualification of Operators to Provide Marine Services in the
Saudi Ports
List of Enquiries Received and Mawani’s Response
Due to the recent extension of the pre-qualification period, it is possible for
companies who submitted their documents to resubmit (Please only resubmit
the documents that have been changed from the first submission)
THE NEW DUE DATE IS 13TH OF APRIL 2020
ITEM

Reference

1

Timeline p.2

2

Timeline p.2

3

Required
Documents
1. Legal
Documents
p.10

Subject

Clarifications
Reference to the deadline for
sending prequalification folder,
prequalifcation document
mentions "To be submitted
through the Authority's website"
while same Authority's website
mentions "Receive all required
Deadline for
documents electronically
sending
through the following email:
prequalification prefolders
qualification@mawani.gov.sa".
1. Can you clarify whether
prequalification folders must be
sent by email or uploaded ?
2. If to be uploaded, can you
provided link or web adress to do
so ?

Time

Provision of
legal
documents for
foreign
companies

Can you precise which is the
timing zone of reference ?
The prequalification documents
mentions "in the event that any
of documents (1.2-1.6) is not
available, it can be provided
later when the bids are
submitted"
Can you confirm that this is also
valid for 1.1 Valid commercial
registration certificate or
registration application from the
Ministry of Investment (SAGIA) ?

Mawani’s Response

Documents to be
send through the
email address
provided

KSA time

This document
needs to be
provided during the
prequalification
process.

4

5

6

Required
Documents
1. Legal
Documents
p.10

--

--

Provision of
legal
documents for
foreign
companies

Licences

Project details

7

--

Experience –
Existing Project
Form –
Supporting
Documents

8

--

Equipment

The provision of legal documents
supposed a dully registered
companie under the laws of the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Being a
foreign company presently
without any legally registerered
company in the country, can
these document be provided
upon award of the contract ?

The SAGIA
application form
needs to be
submitted during the
prequalification
process. The
operator will be
informed about the
timing to submit the
rest of documents.

Can we provide our marine
operating licences?

This is acceptable

Due to the confidentiality and
sensitivity of the current projects,
we cannot release details of the
projects.

The bidder needs to
provide any
supporting
document
demonstrating its
experience at this
stage to make
Mawani comfortable
that is complying
with the criteria. The
type and level of
information can be
decided by the
bidder.

Can the authorities accept that
we provide these details post
award of the tender and signing
of an NDA?

Can we provide IMO number in
the column ‘License Certificate
Number?

The information
needs to be
provided during the
prequalification
process. Mawani will
treat confidentially
all the information
received that will
only be used for the
prequalification
purposes.
This is acceptable

9

10

--

--

Equipment

Equipment

Note the IMO number will not
have an expiry date and as such
can we leave the Expiry date as
‘Not Applicable’?

This is OK

Reference is made to page no.
18, “Establishment Resources
Form”

bidder needs to list
the owned/rented
resources operated
The IMO number is
satisfactory as
license number

